Kevin McGettiEan

From: Niamh Thornton

Sent; Monday 28 August 2023 11:56

To: Michelle Lindsay

Cc Aidan Foley, Sarah Kelly

Subject: RE: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22

Dear Ms. Lindsay,

| confirm that the Board has requested Transport Infrastructure Ireland to respond to the submissions made
on the railway order application pursuant to section 47D(1)(a) of the of the Transport (Railway
Infrastructure) Act.

A date has not yet been set for the oral hearing. Once the details of the hearing are arranged all parties will
be notified,

Regards,
Niamh Thornton

From: Michelle Lindsay <Michelle.Lindsay@tii.ie>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Aidan Foley <Aidan.Foley@tii.ie>; Sarah Kelly <Sarah.Kelly@tii.ie>
Subject: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22

Dear Ms Thornton

Please find attached a response to your letter dated 27 July 2023, Re: Railway (MetroLink Estuary to Charlemont via
Dublin Airport) Order [2022] Estuary through Swaords, Dublin Airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin and City Centre to
Charlemont, Co. Dublin {(Metrolink).

Regards
Michelle Lindsay

In accordance with TlI's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, |
do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent
attention.

De réir pholasai BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, m3 ta an riomhphost seo & thail agat lasmuigh de na
gnathuaireanta oibre, nilim ag suil le freagra na le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnéthuaireanta oibre féin mura
bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil gd gnfomhd go préinneach.

Tl processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/

Préisedlann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai atd ar féil ag
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

Til E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then please notify
postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.



Céras r-phoist BIE: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus beartaithe lena n-
Gsaid ag an duine aonair né ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhdin. Mas rud é go bhfuair td an

riomhphost seo tri bhotdn, cuir sin in iGil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus
aon cheangaltain.




S— METROLINK

Ms Niamh Thornton

An Bord Pleanédla

61-64 Marlborough Street
Dublin D01 V202

Data | Date 24 August 2023 ArdTag | Our Ref. CAP_ML_LD308 Bhur dTag l Your Ref. ABP-314724-22

Re; Railway (Metrolink Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Airport) Order [2022] Estuary through
Swords, Dublin Airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin and City Centre to Charlemont, Co. Dublin (Metrolink)

Dear Ms Thornton

Thank you for your letter dated 27 July 2023. We are pleased that our application in relation to this
important project is moving forward within the Board and confirm Tll's commitment to cooperating
with the Board in all respects to seek to have the application progressed as promptly as is possible,

In relation to the request in your letter for a submission by Tl {TIl Submission} on the observations
received by the Board in relation to the application and which were forwarded to Tl (317 observation
documents in total), in principle this is something Tl is of course happy to do. However, for good order
we would be grateful if you could please clarify the statutory basis on which this TIf Submission is
requested. Our understanding is that the relevant section of the Transport {(Railway Infrastructure) Act
2001 is Section 47D(1), which entitles the Board to request further submissions or observations from
the applicant. Please confirm.

Subject to prompt receipt of this confirmation from the Board, TIl currently expects to be in a position
to deliver the TIl Submission by 20 September 2023 as requested and has significant resources at work
to do so. While not currently envisaged, having regard to the veolume of observation documents
received, to the extent that this timing changes we will of course notify you accordingly seeking a short
extension.

We note that the Board has confirmed, by letter dated 27 July 2023, that an oral hearing will be held.
In addition to the submission of our Tl Submission document referenced above, it is our
understanding, based on the experience of other railway order applications, that we will be entitled
to further address the submissions received in the evidence or statements of its personnel, its
consultant team and advisers as part of its submission to the oral hearing. We will continue our
preparation for the oral hearing on that basis.

in addition, other oral hearings have been informed by section 37 of the 2001 Act which provides that
the railway order application include a draft of the proposed order, a draft plan and book of reference.
The draft order anticipates scheduled agreements (including agreements with local authorities),
scheduled conditions, modifications, restrictions and requirements {which are provided for by 43{2)
of the 2001 Act,). Subject to the Board regarding those matters as proper, these may lead to changes
to the final order. These matters often arise during an oral hearing before the Board, and they may
necessitate consideration of further reports or supplementary reports at that time.

Préisedlann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraftear dé | gcomhréir lena Fhogra ar Chosaint Sonral até ar fil ag www.tiLie,
TIl processes personal data in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at www.tile.
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Accordingly, the TII Submission provided will be furnished subject to the above understandings.
We would also appreciate an indication of when the Board expects to commence the oral hearing.
That would be very helpful in our planning and preparation for the oral hearing to allow it run as

smoothly as possibly for the benefit of all stakeholders.

Yours sincerely,

(oo -,%é//

Aidan Foley,
Project Director Metrolink

Préisedlann BIE sonral pearsanta a sholathraltear dé | gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Senrai ata ar fil ag wwaw.ti.ie.
Tl processes persanal data in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at www.tii.le.
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Kevin McGettigan _

From: Michelle Lindsay <Micheile Lindsay@tii.ie>
Sent: Thursday 24 August 2023 14:50

To: Niamh Thornton

Ce: Aidan Foley; Sarah Kelly

Subject: ABP Case Number: ABP-314724-22
Attachments: L0308_2023_08_24 - ABP.pdf

Dear Ms Thornton

Please find attached a response to your letter dated 27 July 2023, Re: Railway (MetroLink Estuary to Charlemont via
Dublin Airport) Order [2022] Estuary through Swords, Dublin Airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin and City Centre to
Charlemont, Co. Dublin {Metrolink).

Regards
Michelle Lindsay

In accordance with Til's Right to Discennect policy, if you are receiving this email ocutside of normal working hours, |
do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent
attention.

De réir pholasal BIE An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, ma ta an riomhphost seo & fhéil agat lasmuigh de na
gnathuaireanta oibre, nflim ag sdil le freagra né le gniomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnathuaireanta oibre féin mura
bhfuil sé raite go soiléir go bhfuil ga gniomhu go prainneach.

TIl processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at
https://www. tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/

Préisedlann BIE sonrai pearsanta a sholathraitear d6 i gcomhréir lena Fhédgra ar Chosaint Sonraf até ar féil ag
https://www.tii.iefabout/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga

TIl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then please notify
postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Cdras r-phoist BIE: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus beartaithe lena n-
Usaid ag an duine acnair no ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici amhéin. Mas rud é go bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo tri bhotin, cuir sin in iGil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus
aon cheangaltdin.






